Walton,Lisa

Subject: RE: P/17/102/FUL Boro' Farm, Borough, Tresco

Hi Lisa
No comments on this one.
Best wishes

Sean

From: Walton,Lisa [mailto:LWalton@scilly.gov.uk]
Sent: 23 November 2017 10:00

To: Taylor Sean (Archaeologist)

Subject: P/17/102/FUL Boro' Farm, Borough, Tresco

Dear Consultee

PLANNING REFERENCE P/17/102/FUL

DEVELOPMENT PROPOSED: Application for planning permission for demolition in a conservation
area comprising dismantling and removing existing steel framed
structure

LOCATION: Boro’ Farm, Borough, Tresco, Isles Of Scilly.

| have advised you on this application as you may wish to make comments before a decision is made. Should you wish
to make any comments on this application, please make them in writing by 14th December 2017 to the Planning
Department, Town Hall, The Parade, Hugh Town, St Mary’s, Isles of Scilly TR21 OLW. The application can be viewed
online here: http://www.scilly.gov.uk/planning-application/planning-application-p17102

I look forward to receiving your comments in due course. If we have not received any comments by the 14" December
we will assume you have no comments to make and are happy with the proposal.

Lisa Walton mrtps
Senior Officer: Planning and Development Management

Council of the Isles of Scilly, Town Hall, St Mary's, Isles of Scilly TR21 OLW
Direct Line: 01720 424351 | Reception: 01720 424000 | Internal Ext: 351 |
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While we work on a replacement Local Plan for the Isles of Scilly, the Council has agreed a partnership with
Exmoor National Park Authority for them to provide support and advice with the planning work on the
Islands. If you submit an application or enquiry to the Council, Exmoor Planning Officers may progress this
work on our behalf. Please be assured that the Exmoor Officers are in regular contact, and working
together, with Planning Officers on the Isles of Scilly so that there is consistency of advice. Any final
decision on an application will be taken by the Council in the normal way.



Please note that the Council may need to disclose this e-mail under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004.The
information in this e-mail and any attachmentsis confidential and may be legally privileged. It isintended for the attention and use of the named addressee(s) and must not
be disclosed to any other person without our authority.

If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient or are aware that this e-mail has been sent to you in error, you are not
authorised to and must not disclose, copy, distribute, or retain this message or any part of it. This email is not (nor forms any part of) alegally binding contract. E & OE. If
you have received this e-mail in error please inform postmaster @scilly.gov.uk

The statements and opinions expressed in this message are those of the author and do not necessarily reflect those of the organisations within the Council of the Isles of
Scilly or any of it Committees.

This e-mail and attachnments are intended for above naned only and nay be confidenti al
If they have cone to you in error you nust take no action based on them nor nust you
copy or show themto anyone; please e-mail us i mediately at

enqui ri es@ornwal | . gov. uk

Pl ease note that this e-mail nay be subject to recording and/or nonitoring in
accordance with the relevant |egislation and may need to be discl osed under the
Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environnmental |nformation Regul ati ons 2004.

Security Warning: It is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that this e-nmail
and any attachnents are virus free. The Authority will not accept liability for any
damage caused by a virus.



